














From: EPAPlanningLiaison
To: Heckenberg  Mark; Dix  Rodney
Subject: FW: REFERRAL-EPA-201834855-4/28 GREENWAY-01 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 29 November 2018 7:11:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

plans.obr
supporting docs.obr

29.11.2018 DA
DA201834855-B4S28-GREENWAY-PROPOSAL FOR MULTI UNIT DEVELOPMENT-construction of 150 two storey

townhouses, attached and detached garages, car ports and associated works

 
Comments please 12.12.2018
 
Regards,
 
Robin Brown | Environment Protection Authority Planning Liaison
Phone 02 6207 5642 
Environmental Quality | Construction Environment & Workplace Protection | Access Canberra | ACT Government
Dame Pattie Menzies House, Challis Street, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www environment act gov au
 

From: EPD, Customer Services 
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 2:48 PM
To: EPAPlanningLiaison <EPAPlanningLiaison@act.gov.au>
Subject: REFERRAL-EPA-201834855-4/28 GREENWAY-01 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
RESENT WITH ATTACHMENTS
 
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION NO: 201834855
BLOCK: 4    SECTION: 28  DIVISION: GREENWAY
 
Description -  PROPOSAL FOR MULTI UNIT DEVELOPMENT – construction of 150 two storey townhouses, attached and
detached garages, car ports and associated works.
 
Pursuant to Section 148(1) of the Planning and Development Act 2007 the 
ACT Planning and Land Authority requests that you consider the abovementioned development application and provide any
written advice no later than 15 working days after the date of this notice (19/12/2018).
 
In accordance with Section 150 of the Planning and Development Act 2007 If advice is not received within the prescribed time
it will be taken that you have supported the application.
 
Please forward any written advice via email to Customer Services  EPDcustomerservices@act.gov.au
 
Please use the following format in the subject line of the email when providing advice:

COMM-Agency Name-20140XXXX-Block XX Section XX SuburbXXXXX-01
Example: COMM-TCCS-201401234-10/10 Dickson-01

 
Kind Regards,
 
Jenna McAlpin | Customer Services Officer| Environment, Planning & Land Shopfront 
Phone: 02 6207 1923 | Email: epdcustomerservices@act gov au
Access Canberra | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
GPO Box 158, Canberra City  ACT  2601 | www act gov au/accessCBR
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From: EPAPlanningLiaison
To: Heckenberg  Mark; Dix  Rodney
Subject: FW: REFERRAL-EPA-201834546-3/28 GREENWAY-01 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 9:30:00 AM
Attachments: plans.obr

supporting docs.obr
image001.jpg

26.9.2018 DA
DA201834546-B3S28-GREENWAY-PROPOSAL FOR MULTI UNIT DEVELOPMENT - construction of 25 dwellings

varying up to 2 storeys, attached garages, landscaping and associated works

 
Comments please 11.10.2018
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 8:52 AM
To: EPAPlanningLiaison <EPAPlanningLiaison@act.gov.au>; McKeown, Helen <Helen.McKeown@act.gov.au>
Subject: REFERRAL-EPA-201834546-3/28 GREENWAY-01 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION NO: 201834546
BLOCK: 3    SECTION: 28  DIVISION: GREENWAY
 
Description -  PROPOSAL FOR MULTI UNIT DEVELOPMENT - construction of 25 dwellings varying up to 2 storeys,
attached garages, landscaping and associated works.
 
Pursuant to Section 148(1) of the Planning and Development Act 2007 the 
ACT Planning and Land Authority requests that you consider the abovementioned development application and
provide any written advice no later than 15 working days after the date of this notice (18/10/2018).
 
In accordance with Section 150 of the Planning and Development Act 2007 If advice is not received within the
prescribed time it will be taken that you have supported the application.
 
Please forward any written advice via email to Customer Services  EPDcustomerservices@act.gov.au
 
Please use the following format in the subject line of the email when providing advice:
COMM-Agency Name-20140XXXX-Block XX Section XX SuburbXXXXX-01
Example: COMM-TAMS-201401234-10/10 Dickson-01
 
 
Kind Regards
 
Katherine
Phone 6207 1923
EPDCustomerService@act.gov.au
www.act.gov.au/accesscbr
Access Canberra | ACT Government
16 Challis Street, Dickson| GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601
cid:image009.jpg@01D31C1B.E0820B30

 
 
Access Canberra is an ACT Government service that brings together customer and regulatory services, including
the former Environment and Planning Directorates Customer Services Team.  Access Canberra has been set up to
make it easier for business, community organisations and individuals to work with ACT Government and deliver a
more seamless experience.
 








































